SCCOT

South Carolina
Department of Transportation

TO: Ladd Gibson, P.E., Director of Preconstruction aggg

FROM: Chris Gaskins, P.E,, Design-Build Engineer %

RE: Interstate 26 Volvo Interchange — A Design-Build Project
Berkeley County — Project ID P028843
RFQ Evaluation and Short-List Recommendation

DATE: June 14, 2016

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) received nine (9)
responses fo the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the above referenced project.

The RFQ Evaluation Committee met on June 8 and 10, 2016, to review and score
the qualification statements. As a result, the committee recommends that three (3) of the
nine (9) teams advance to the Request for Proposals (RFP) phase of the selection process.

The three (3) teams recommended for advancement are:

e Conti Enterprises, Inc.
e Flatiron Constructors, Inc.
e Kiewit Infrastructure South Co.

Please indicate your concurrence in the space provided below:

~

> — <0l"|‘iz‘°”°

SCDOT Date

JHM:jm
e Leland Colvin, P.E., Acting Deputy Secretary for Engineering
Randall Young, P.E., Acting Chief Engineer for Project Delivery
Todd Steagall, P.E., Director of Construction
Robert Clark, District Six Engineering Administrator
Linda McDonald, Chief Counsel
ﬁvNae H. Mattox, P.E., Design-Build Program Manager

File: PC/JTHM
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